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To: Mike Williams
From: Darrell Atkins

Subject: Amoco QT #1 and #2

As per our recent telephone conversation regarding the Amoco QT #2.
This well has gone sour after 800 mcf of production. Yates is in the
process of obtaining a sweetner processing filter and it will be 120
plus days before Yates will be back in production. We will be showing
this lease as sour, waiting on equipment on the C-115 as per your

instruction.

Darrell Atkins

Production Superintendent



